

FW: regs

From: "Christie, Tim (ENERGY)" <tim.christie@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 06 Oct 2017 11:58:04 -0400
Attachments: Consultation Draft - GA Regulation Sept 26 2017.docx (66.97 kB); Consultation Draft - OFHPA General Reg Amendment Sept 26 2017.docx (24.37 kB); Consultation Draft - OFHPA Part II Reg Amendment Sept 26 2017.docx (19.1 kB); Fees reg from leg counsel shared with OPG OEB (2).docx (70.06 kB)

Hi Cindy, to keep you in the loop we are working on a number of reg amendments to enable OFHP. The primary one is the fees reg, which lays out OPG's management fees and the OEB's role in approving the fees. The other regs are related to the pass through of interest and fees in the first four years. These are still at a fairly early stage so there are a number of comments and NTDs in the drafts. Let me know if you have any questions.

Tim